From: Prashant Sonawane - Kinetic Taigene <hrd@kinetic-taigene.com>
To: pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>
CC: ccplhr@kinetic-taigene.com <ccplhr@kinetic-taigene.com>
Subject: Shortlisted Candidate
Date: 28.07.2022 10:44:13 (+02:00)
Kinetic Taigene Electrical Pvt Ltd
Campus Drive In
Marathwada Mitra mandal's Institute Of Technology,
Lohgaon
Dear Sir
Shortlisted Candidate for F2F interview at company premises.
Sr No Candidate Name Dept Status Interview date
1 | Siddhesh Mangesh Joshi Production Shortlisted 02-08-2022
2 | Gajanan Datttatray Gurav Design Shortlisted 02-08-2022
3 | Suyog Sanjay Mule Design Shortlisted 02-08-2022
4 | Akshay Ravindra shinde Production Shortlisted 02-08-2022
5 | Shivshankar Sanjay Kure Production Shortlisted 02-08-2022
6 | Manali C.Patil Quality Shortlisted 02-08-2022
7 | Vishakha Bhalerao Quality Shortlisted 02-08-2022
8 | Aniket Ganesh Saundane Quality Shortlisted 02-08-2022
9 | Vishal Ganesh Adhav Production Shortlisted 02-08-2022
10 | Vedant Anil Suradkar Production Shortlisted 02-08-2022
11 | Yusuf Ali Ansari Production Shortlisted 02-08-2022
12 | Yash Kulkarni Quality Shortlisted 02-08-2022
13 | Sohan Raju Jadhav Production Shortlisted 02-08-2022
14 | Sandesh Patil Design Shortlisted 02-08-2022
15 | Aniket Bhausaheb Sarode Design Shortlisted 02-08-2022
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